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From: Benton, Susanna

Sent: 02 December 2011 14:20

To: Wolfe, Sue

Subject: FW: Polling arrangements - Garforth & Swillington Ward

Susanna Benton AEA Cert.

Principal Electoral Services Manager (Acting)
Licensing and Registration

Leeds City Council

Level 2, Town Hall

The Headrow

Leeds LS1 3AD

Tel: (0113) 2476727

Fax: (0113) 2476732

Email: susanna.benton@leeds.gov.uk
Web: www.leeds.gov.uk/elections

From: McKenna, Cllr Andrea

Sent: 22 September 2011 16:00

To: Benton, Susanna; Dobson, Clir Mark; Murray, Clir Thomas
Cc: Lewis, Cllr James; Mulcahy, John; Wolfe, Sue

Subject: RE: Polling arrangements - Garforth & Swillington Ward

I too have received many complaints from Swillington & Glencoe estate, also at a recent parish council me

Sent from my HTC

From: Benton, Susanna <Susanna.Benton@leeds.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 September 2011 09:40

To: Dobson, Clir Mark <Mark.Dobson@leeds.gov.uk>; McKenna, Clir Andrea <Andrea.Mckenna@leeds.go
Cc: Lewis, Cllr James <James.Lewis@leeds.gov.uk>; Mulcahy, John <John.Mulcahy@Ieeds.gov.uk>; Wolf
Subject: Polling arrangements - Garforth & Swillington Ward

Dear Councillors

| have been asked to look into a matter raised by Bernard Caulfield, Clerk to Swillington Parish Council,
regarding polling arrangements at Swillington Community Centre and the former polling station at Astley
Court Community Centre.

| believe you have also raised concerns about the arrangements and it is for this reason | am contacting
you.

Please be assured that this matter is being addressed and | will be in touch again when | have more
information.

Kind regards
Susie

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

20/12/11



